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Question 
# 

Addendum 
No. 

Question Answer Status 

1 1 Project Size – Pass/Fail test 
• Where the applicant or the engineer has a 

combined cycle project where the name plate or 
the project is slightly different than the minimum 
70MW requirement and/or the actual operating 
condition of the plant is less than the nameplate 
value.  How will the owner apply the pass/fail test? 

• For the pass/fail test shall we quote the nameplate 
condition as the qualifying value despite the actual 
gross MW value being slightly less than the 70 MW 
or is there a margin of error +/- on the requested 
MW capacity noted in qualifier (8)? 

Language is modified to read:  The Applicant and Engineer 
individually (unless the engineer participated in a project with 
the Applicant) shall each have a minimum experience 
completing two (2) separate gas-fired power plants one being a 
combined cycle or combined heat power plant utilizing a 50MW 
class CTG(s) with a STG, in the last ten (10) years within the 
United States. The remaining paragraph remains the same. 

Closed 

2 1 In parallel to the question on the project size (nameplate vs 
actual) is there any margin on the in-service year of the 
project(s).  If the applicant or the engineer have a solid and 
relevant example of project that is within 10 years of the 
submission date, may these be submitted as part of the 
qualifications? 

See above – projects complete in the last ten (10) years may be 
submitted as part of the qualifications 

Closed 

3 1 GIS Vendor – Pass/Fail Test 
• Most OEM’s are responsible for the detailed design 

of the GIS equipment thus for the qualifier (9) can 
we simply shortlist and agree to use only those 
vendors who can meet the test for qualifying as 
our subcontractors? 

Yes Closed 

4 
 

2 Is the prequalification documents available in MS WORD 
format to facilitate ease of resp9onding on the forms 
provided 

Yes – Will be Posted on the Graysonrepowering.com website Closed 
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5 2 Pass/Fail – Question 8 
• Can the geographic area be expanded from United 

States to North America, specifically Canada? 

Yes Closed 

 
6 

2 Please clarify how the RFQ is to be submitted.  On Page 2 
of the RFQ, it describes that ‘One (1) original plus three (3) 
copies and an electronic version of the proposal shall be 
submitted.  On page 10 (Section 13 – Instruction to 
Applicants), it requests for ‘An original and six (6) copies of 
the following documents (one of which must be in an 
unbound format), along with complete PDF electronic CD 
version of the documents, must be submitted in a sealed 
envelope or box, the forms provided in Appendix E of this 
RFQ, together with all required attachments.” 

Please use the directions on Page 10 in Section 13 – one (1) 
original and six (6) copies along with complete PDF electronic 
CD version of the documents. 

Closed 

7 2 Will the City require a specific diversity spend for the 
project or will there be a requirement  be to meet a good 
faith effort for diversity subcontractors? 

No – the City does not currently require a specific diversity 
spend or a requiremetns to meet a good faith effort. 

Closed 

 


